
From: Ralff Douglas, Kristin
Sent: 6/3/2013 3:58:57 PM
To: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Meeting Request

That time works for us. Thanks for setting it up. I’m around this afternoon or tomorrow for our 
pre-call chat.

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com] 
Sent: Monday, June 03, 2013 3:02 PM 
To: Ralff Douglas, Kristin 
Subject: RE: meeting request

Hi Kristin,

Would 3:00 on Wednesday work for an initial call? Also, wanted to chat with you for a few 
minutes before the call to make sure we are ready to address your questions.

Thanks!

Meredith

From: Ralff Douglas, Kristin fmailto:kristin.ralffdouqlas@cpuc.ca.aovl 
Sent: Monday, June 03, 2013 8:37 AM 
To: Allen, Meredith 
Subject: meeting request

Hi there, I am looking for some assistance on who to talk to at PG&E. As I emailed Laura Doll 
last week, Eve started a new project on behalf of President Peevey to look into the utility 
business model of the future. As you know, there have a been a slate of recent reports with 
recommendations for new business models for the utilities. Our project, in this phase, is to do
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some fact finding to understand from a multitude of perspectives, what the problem is that 
needs solving and what some of the potential solutions are. We understand all three of the 
IOUs are working on this issue in some capacity so we’d first like to understand the issues 
from your perspectives. We’re meeting with each of you individually and perhaps at some 
point in the future there can be a group meeting, but that is not being planned at the moment.

It would be great to be able to start the conversation with you guys this week. Thanks for your 
help in setting this up! Kristin.

Kristin Ralff Douglas

Senior Policy Analyst, Sustainability and Customer Engagement

California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Ave, San Francisco, CA 94102

415-703-2826

krd@epuc.ca.gov

PG&ETs committed to protecting .our customers' privacy. , , . , ,To learn more, prease visit http://www.pge~:com/abouucompany/privacy/customer/
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